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Matter Summary
File Number Title Status
2011-0117 Communication Introduced

Communication from the Director of Public Works/City Engineer regarding the reconstruction of
the Zoo Interchange.

Introduced: 3/1/2011 Controlling Body: Public Works Committee
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WEST ALLIS  Memorandum

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

RE:

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

Michael G. Lewis
Director of Public Works / City Engineer

Gary Barczak, Chair, Board of Public Works 414/302-8360
Michael Czaplewski, First District 414/302-8366 (Fax)
Martin Weigel, Second District r—— iity Hall
Daniel Roadt, Fourth District Tﬁist :ﬁits, Wi 53914

James Sengstock, Fifth District B ————
mlewis@ci.west-allis.wi.us

Michael Lewis, Director of Public Works/City Engineer
March 1, 2011

Communication from the Director of Public Works/City
Engineer regarding the Reconstruction of the Zoo Interchange.

The Wisconsin Department of Transportation has developed another plan for the Zoo
Interchange. We believe the plan significantly reduces the impacts for West Allis. T will
have a plan to show the Board tonight.



